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June 22, 2010 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 1 to Invitation to Bid No. S50-C23654, for Facility Improvements 

at Fire Station No. 20, (Phase 2) for the General Services Department  
 
To: All Prospective Contractors: 
 
This letter of Clarification is being issued for the following reasons:  
 
 To revise SECTION “B” - SCOPE OF WORK/DRAWINGS, as follows: 
 
1. SHEET – C6 UTILITY PLAN: The 3” water service, meter vault and Back Flow Preventer is 

hereby deleted.  The City installed a new water service during the repair of the station with futures 
designed to supply the addition.  The newly installed water line is in the same trench as the 
electrical and gas lines, which run along the East fence of the property. 

 
2. SHEET – C6 UTILITY PLAN: All Electrical, Gas and domestic Water are the responsibility of the 

City.  The Contractor shall be responsible for all storm drainage and underground sanitary sewer 
systems. Storm drainage will be taken to completion.  The underground sanitary sewer line will be 
taken to completion on the first floor and stubbed up for second floor from where the City 
personnel will take to second floor and complete.  

 
3. SHEET – C6 UTILITY PLAN: A new 6” sanitary sewer line has already been roughed-in from Ave 

“L” to within 20’ of the Sand / Oil interceptor. The exact location of where to tie-in will be provided 
by City of Houston representative. 

 
4. SHEET – C5 PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN: The Contractor shall be required to work closely with 

a City representative to finalize pavement grades.  Some grades may need to be adjusted to 
maintain gentle slopes entering and exiting the station apparatus bays. 

 
5. SHEET – C5 PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN: Refer to concrete specs and soil amendment specs 

on sheet S1.0 for specifics on stabilizing, rebar sizing and placement. All concrete must be 4,000 
PSI at 28 days. 

 
6. SHEET – C5 PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN: The 1’-0” retaining wall shall be the responsibility of 

the contractor. Ignore “by others” 
 
7. SHEET – C5 PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN: Notes on plan conflicting -- Trench Drain / Slotted 

Drain.  There are no Trench Drains. They are all Slotted Drains as shown in upper left hand 
corner of drawing. 

 
8. SHEET – P1.0 PLUMBING PLAN: The contractor shall be responsible for extending the two 3” 

vents from the first floor drains to the roof.  On sheet P1.0 disregard the Gas Lines, as this is the 
responsibility of City of Houston. 

 
9. SHEET – C3 DEMOLITION PLAN: Include in the demolition the approximately 2’ wide by 56’ long 

concrete apron along the East side of the existing building.  
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10. SHEET – C3 DEMOLITION PLAN: Include removal of “L” shaped concrete grade beam from old 
house at the N.E. corner of the property. 

 
11. SHEET – C3 DEMOLITION PLAN: Include demolition and removal of the concrete foundation of 

the existing generator building.  The generator and structure are being moved to another location 
by City personnel. 

 
12.  Add SHEET – S2.1 ROOF FRAMING, PLAN & DETAILS:  
  (See the attached Drawing Sheet No. S2.1) 
 
13. The Contractor should have the following drawing sheets as they are part of this project.  

C2 –C3 – C4 – C5 – C6 – C7 – C8 – C9 – C10: from “Rekha” Engineering. 
A1.0 – A2.0 – A2.1 – A3.0 – A4.0 – S1.0 – S2.0 – S2.1 – M1. 0 – M2.0 – P1.0 from “Lay- Su & 
Associates.  These drawing sheets should also be part of the Contractor package for reference; 
A5.0 – E1.0 – E2.0 – E3.0 – P2.0  

 
14. GENERAL NOTE: All interior work such as, metal stud framing – sheetrock - interior doors – 

ceilings - gas lines - water lines – sanitary sewer lines - plumbing fixtures – ceramic & porcelain 
tile – other floorings – millwork – lighting & painting are the responsibility of City personnel. 

 (As per Question No. 10) 
 

15. The City requires that references be supplied for all subcontractors, working for the Contractor, 
which show experience in this type of construction.  Accordingly, please delete page 6 of 168 and 
replace with the attached revised page 6 of 168, Marked, Revised 6/21/2010. 
 

  The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and made a 
part of the Invitation to Bid: 

 
Question #1 Is there a soils report for this project? 
 
Answer: Yes, a soils report is available and attached hereto. 
 
Question #2 Are the contractors to do the site demo (dirt, concrete, asphalt, driveway, underground 

storm/sewer and the slab of the generator building) and will the City remove the 
generator building and DC electrical? 

 
Answer: Yes, the contractor will be responsible for all demolition (dirt, concrete, asphalt, driveway, 

underground storm/sewer and the slab of the generator building).  Yes, the City will 
remove the generator bldg. and all electrical wiring.  Conduits embedded in the slab will 
be removed by the contractor. 

 
Question #3 Are the contractors to provide the general and trade specific permits from the permitable 

drawings provided by the city; or just the permits for each category off of the City 
provided General permit? 

 
Answer:  The main building permit has already been purchased by the City of Houston.  All other 

permits are the responsibility of the Contractor.  
 
Question #4 Do we, the contractors, install the new slab, site paving and storm and sanitary 

underground? 
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Answer: Yes. 
 
Question #5 Do we, the contractor install the under ground plumbing and oil/water separator; and will 

the City will do all of the plumbing and fixtures above the slab? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question #6 Will the City install all of the electrical? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question #7 Do we, the contractor’s, install all HVAC? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question #8 Do we, the contractor’s, tie-into the existing building and install all masonry and exterior 

windows? 
 
Answer: Yes to masonry and exterior windows.  There is no mechanical fastening to the existing 

building.  The addition is stand alone but weather sealed between the two buildings as 
per plans and specifications. 

 
Question #9 Do we, the contractor’s, install all exterior and overhead doors, all structural steel and 

decking and roof system, trim and gutters? 
 
Answer: The overhead doors and slide poles are the responsibility of the City of Houston.  The 

one hollow metal door and frame on the first floor, all structural steel, decking, roof 
system, trim and gutters shall be the responsibility of the contractor. 

 
Question #10 Will the City do all of the interior finishing, (sheetrock, insulation, framing, flooring, interior 

doors, windows, paint, ceiling, lighting, millwork, fire systems)? 
 
Answer: All interior work such as, metal stud framing, sheetrock, interior doors, ceilings, gas lines, 

water lines, sanitary sewer lines, plumbing fixtures, Ceramic & porcelain tile, other 
floorings, millwork, lighting and painting are the responsibility of City personnel. 

 
Note: No further questions will be accepted after the publication of this Letter of Clarification. 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the bid documents and shall 
supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of Clarification.  It 
is the responsibility of the bidders to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on 
this project, bidders shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have 
incorporated them into this solicitation. 
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Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of Clarification 
associated with this solicitation. 
 

Arturo Lopez 
 
Arturo Lopez 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
832-393-8731 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Revised page 6 of 168 Marked, Revised 06/21/2010. 
  2. Drawing Sheet No. S2.1 
  3. Geotechnical Soils Report 

A PDF version of the Geotechnical Soils Report can also be viewed at the following web Link 
https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C23654 
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SECTION B 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

1.0       SUMMARY OF WORK   REVISED 06/21/2010 
 
1.1 The contractor shall provide all supervision, labor, materials, equipment, machinery, 

tools, transportation and ancillary items necessary to complete the work in strict 
accordance with the specifications and drawings herein.  Civil work shall include storm 
and sanitary underground systems, foundation and structural steel construction, exterior 
masonry wall construction including dampproofing, glazing, roof and gutter systems, and 
mechanical system installation. 

 
 

1.1.1 Technical Specifications as per Division I Sections and specified herein. 
 

1.1.2    Drawings 
 

1.1.3    Structural Specifications 
 
1.2 The Contractor shall be required to provide to the City references for all its 

proposed subcontractors prior to authorizing the subcontractors to perform work 
on this construction project.  Subcontractor references must show that they have 
experience in the work they will be performing on this construction project. 

 
2.0 PERFORMANCE TIME: 

 
2.1 The Contractor shall have 120 calendar days to complete all work associated with tits 

project after receipt of the Notice – To - Proceed. 
 

3.0 RELATED SECTIONS: 
 
3.1 All Documents and Sections that are not visible in the Technical Specifications can be 

viewed from the following Public Works and Engineering web link: 
http://pwecms.cityofhouston.net/forms-amp-policies/search_result-2.html 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 168 
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A PDF version of the Drawings can also be viewed at the following web Link 

https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C23654 
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END OF DOCUMENT 


